STAFF REPORT

CITY OF GREEN COVE SPRINGS, FLORIDA

TO: City Council Regular Meeting MEETING DATE: August 17, 2021

FROM: Scott Schultz, Asst. Water Utilities Director

SUBJECT: City Council approval of Pay Application #3 in the amount of $95,004.75 to General
Underground for water and sewer force main extension on County Road 209 South.

BACKGROUND

Staff has had a several recent inquiries for water & sewer services along County Road 209 South. There
are portions of water and sewer infrastructure on each end of CR 209. Completing the “looping” of the
infrastructure will provide services to vacant parcels and allow water to be fed from two directions
should there be a break in the existing infrastructure.

On 12/8/2020 Council approved Change Order #2 in the amount of $400,000.00 to General
Underground for construction of the water & sewer infrastructure.

FISCAL IMPACT
$95,004.75 to the Water and Wastewater CIP Budget

RECOMMENDATION

Approve Pay Application #3 in the amount of $95,004.75 to General Underground for water and sewer
force main extension on County Road 209 South.



